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1. From Staff / Division: IDivision Of Regulatory Compliance/Isler I.;U~'1lt/S

f"i,.; ·SIr. 

2.0PR: RCP 
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3. OCR: ADM 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 3096, issued to Beuford B. Wentworth, for apparent second-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: 

6. Suggested Docket Mail List. 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. D Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, Parties 
I if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: ~ Supporting Documentation Attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 

".,.,.q:·>Ji ~"L~.E[~{ Ct,"T[
"L VI-'It,.-;' ,DC

o3 B 9 \ ~PR 27 ~ 
PSC\CLK 01O-C (Rev. 04/08) G:\es!.doc 

fPSC-COMMISSION CLeRK 

http:OQO:J.33


Monday, Apr 27,2009 10:19 AM 



RAF payment 
Operatlng revenue reported 
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Paula Isler 

From: Raquel Tully 

Sent: Wednesday. March 11, 2009 10:00 AM 

To: Paula Isler 

Subject: RE: TE660 - Beuford B. Wentworth 

no we have not received payment, see if you can get a check number and I'll make sure that has not 
been misapplied 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 9:55 AM 
To: Raquel TullYi David Brown 
Subject: TE660 - Beuford B. Wentworth 

He just called and said he sent in payment about three weeks ago. He's now received the 

delinquent notice and called to confirm we received payment. It is not posted in RAF System, So I 

wanted to check to see if it has been received but not posted or deposited for some reason. Please 

let me know because I told him I'd call him back this morning. Thanks. 

4/27/2009 




Paula Isler 

From: System Administrator 
To: foneczar@aUbi.com 
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 10:31 AM 
Subject: Undeliverable: TE660 - Beuford B. Wentworth 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: TE660 - Beuford B. Wentworth 
Sent: 2/19/2009 10:31 AM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

foneczar@attbi.com on 2/19/2009 10:31 AM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #S.O.O X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=attbi.com type=A: Host found but no data record of 

requested type> 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 200910:31 AM 

To: 'foneczar@attbi.com' 

Subject: TE660 - Beuford B. Wentworth 

Attachments: RAF rule.pdf; raf-te660-08-0-r.pdf 

Good morning: 

The Commission is getting ready to mail out delinquent notices tomorrow, February 20, 2009, to 
those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not 
paid the 2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I 
wanted to give you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent 
notices will subsequently be fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and 
$2,000 for a third offense. This means that if the company does not complete the 2008 RAF 
return and RAF in full, it will be fined $1,000 since this is its second offense. A copy of the 
Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1, 
the total due is $106, which is comprised of the $100 minimum RAF, $5 penalty, and $1 interest. If 
payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $112, which is comprised of 
the $100 minimum RAF, $10 penalty, and $2 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF return form is also 
attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late payment 
charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to accrue until 
the RAF is paid. Thanks. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
PIsler@p$c.state.fl.us 

4127/2009 
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Search Results 
Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8795 0150 
Status: Delivered 

Your item was delivered at 11 :53 am on February 23. 2009 in JACKSONVILLE, FL 32223. 
A proof of delivery record may be available through your local Post Office for a fee. 

Additional inrormation for this item is stored in files offline. 
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

'I • Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
i Item 4 If RestI1cted Delivery Is deslnICI. 
I • Print your name and address on the reverse 
1 so that we can retum the card to you. 
I • Attach this card to the back of the mallplece, 
. or on the front If space permits. 

, 1. Miele.Addn3ssed to: 

TE660-08-o.:.U 
Beuford B. Wentworth 
12609 Condor Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32223-2715 

D. Is deiwry address cII1fe!ent from lII!m 11 
It YES, enter deIive!y addrBsa below: 

3. ServIce Type 
~ Mall C Elq:inID Mall 
C Aeglsbnacl I9..RaUn RIIceIpt fer MerdlaIIdIse 
C tll8U1'9d Mall C C.O.D. 

7006 2760 0003 8795 015D 

PS Form 3811. February 2004 DcmestIc Retum ReceIpt 



MCD Company Information for TE660 

Printed on 04/27/2009 at 09:33;52 by PJI 

Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Maihng Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Baitkruptcy: 

Company Liaison #1: 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


000526-TC 


TE660 
Beuford B. Wentworth 
Beuford B. Wentworth 
3096 
Active 
08/28/1992 
No 
Beuford B. Wentworth 
President 
12609 Condor Drive 

Jacksonville, FL 32223-2715 
11251-4 Business Park Blvd. 

Jacksonville, FL 32256-2711 
(904) 268-9169 

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by 
BEUFORD B. WENTWORTH. 

Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay 
Telephone Certificate No. 3096 issued to Beuford B. Wentworth for 
violation ofRule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

Initiation of show cause proceedings against Beuford B. Wentworth 
for violation of Rule 25-24.515, F.A.C., Pay Telephone Service. 

Request for name change on Pay Telephone Certificate No. 3096 
from Beuford B. Wentworth to Beuford B Wentworth d/b/a AT &E. 
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